

Minutes of the March 12, 2014 Meeting of the
Steering Committee of the
Tiffany Park Neighborhood Association
(Incorporate corrections made at meeting of April 9, 2014)

Meeting was held at the Thorkildson home and was called to order at 7:15 p.m. by Laura Silbernagel.

Attending were Dave Beedon, Renate Beedon, Bob Garlough, Marina Higgins, Dave Phillips, Bill Roenicke, Laura Silbernagel, and Donna Thorkildson.

Absent were Doug Fawcett and Pam Carino.

OLD BUSINESS

1. Committee approved the minutes from the meeting of January 6, 2014 and approved corrections to the minutes of the previous meeting..
2. Treasurer's report from Bill Roenicke.
As of January 10th we are in the black as we have \$1296.22 in our savings account and \$388.75 in the savings account.
\$174.00 of the money in the treasury is garage sale money.

NEW BUSINESS

1. Annual neighborhood picnic:
 - A. Date is July 31, 2014, 5:30 p.m. to 7:00 PM at Tiffany Park.
 - B. Leader/organizer is Renate Beedon.
 - C. Renate needs to talk to Pam about Pam's contact person for balloons, popcorn, and cotton candy.
 - D. Renate is to contact the Fire Department to see if it would like to have a fire truck on display.
 - E. Renate is to contact bike shops to see if they want to have demonstrations.
 - F. Renate is to contact City of Renton about games they supply.
 - G. Laura is to contact the library about having the mobile library at the picnic.
 - H. Equipment and supplies required:
two tables (Laura); four tablecloths (Renate); chairs (Laura); information boards (Laura/Donna); tickets (Laura); signup sheets (Laura); pencils (Laura); hamburgers, hot dogs, and drinks (City of Renton); felt pens; adult prizes and kid prizes.

2. Annual Meeting
 - A. To be held on June 18, 2014, 7:00 PM at the Tiffany Park recreation building
 - B. To be chaired by Laura
 - C. Donna will confirm availability of building
 - D. Marina will provide refreshments
 - E. Laura will provide signup sheets and information boards
3. Tiffany Park woods: the proposed development was discussed.
4. Renton Youth Advocacy Center (RYAC) report from Donna Thorkildson.

RYAC people have met with Renton's mayor to see if they can get their monthly rent of \$600.00 reduced. The mayor said that they are lucky it is that low. They should try to raise some money. They have someone who is volunteering to help them make a plan to increase info about them. They need more volunteers to open up the building at 3:00 p.m. There will be an orientation meeting on the 26th. Donna is working on getting them a teaching intern. We are looking at distributing their platform document when they have it printed.
5. Safety vests.

Still working on them. We want vests in sizes large and extra large. David Phillips will be giving Laura the name of a contact person.
6. Holiday decorations contest.

Laura has delivered two of the prizes. One remains to be delivered.
7. Ginger Creek Park report from Bill Roenicke.
 - A. Bill is waiting until April to plant grass seed (frost should be gone by then).
 - B. The Tiffany Park Neighborhood Association kiosk is leaning---not sure why; Bill is looking into it.
 - C. We could ask for volunteers with a big truck to move rocks for park.
8. TPNA newsletters:
 - A. The next one will be published March 31st; the next one after that in May.
 - B. All articles or flyers for the March 31 newsletter need to be turned in by March 26.
 - C. Subjects of articles and flyers:

holiday decorating results, annual picnic, garage sale meeting and date, volunteers, map of the woods, bulb donations, mentioning that our area is part of the Benson Hill neighborhood, include a flyer about the woods and a flyer about the Renton Youth Advocacy Center.
9. Next meeting of the steering committee will be held on April 9, 2014, at 7 p.m. at the Beedon home.
10. Meeting was adjourned at 8:44 p.m.